



## STEVEN VAN KLINKEN

Student Fontys University  
Electrical Engineering

# CURRICULUM VITAE

ZEELSTERSTRAAT 101C  
5652ED EINDHOVEN  
THE NETHERLANDS

+31 6 15520327  
STEVENVANKLINKEN@GMAIL.COM  
NL.LINKEDIN.COM/IN/SVK93

I am an integrator and innovator rather than a researcher. I combine my verbal communication skills and quick analytical skills in order to asses and breakdown a problem into clear and manageable pieces. I effectively delegate tasks and responsibilities which I can forward to people. I want to use these talents to innovate in electronics and influence sustainability and efficiency in the engineering world, therefor minimizing our footprint on the world.

## STRENGTHS



International orientation



Learning ability



Verbal communication

### Further skills:

- Persuasiveness
- Adaptability
- Result orientation
- Stress Resistance
- Planning and Organization
- Teamwork
- Leadership

## EXPERIENCE

### Head Cashier / Teamleader

Albert Heijn B.V. Eindhoven

09/2013 - Present

Teamleader responsible of shelf replenishment and teammember of the project team to introduce a new technology, *zelfscan*.

- Introducing new technology to several stores within the Netherlands.
- Capable of leading/ coaching teams of 20+ people.
- Organized in prioritizing and completing tasks.

### Intern at ASML, EDS group

ASML veldhoven

09/2015 - Present

Worked on a diagnostics tool for the stacks within the machine. Improved significantly on technological and communicative aspects. Stood out through motivation, communication skills and adaptability.

- Experience within leading technological company
- Able to quickly comprehend advanced technological knowledge
- Efficient and effective usage of resources within the company

Reference: Paul van der Heijde, manager EDS group  
+31 6 55122470

### IMR council

Fontys Hogescholen

09/2015 - Present

IMR council at Fontys Hogescholen

I have been elected as a student member of the IMR since January 2014. The IMR is an important organ within Fontys which meets with the dean of the institute frequently discussing and managing regulations within Fontys.

- Experience with meeting and decision structures
- Improving environments for students

## EDUCATION

### Electrical Engineering

Fontys University

09/2013 - 06/2017

In my first two years at Fontys I worked on several Care&Cure projects, focussed on PCB design and Analogue circuit implementation.

Experienced with:

- Matlab
- NI Labview
- VHDL programming
- Project Management

### HAVO certificate

Leeuwenborgh opleidingen

07/2013

Completed high school certificate in Maastricht. Physics, Maths, Chemistry and Management & Organization.

## SKILLS

### Software and Hardware (in development)

- PCB design (Eagle)
- Analogue circuit implementation
- Matlab
- VHDL coding digital systems
- Simulation Tools
- Soldering

## LANGUAGES

- Dutch (Native Proficiency)
  - English (Full Professional Proficiency)
- Lived in Reading, PA USA from 1999-2002

## INTERESTS



Traveling and foreign cultures



Cars



Riding my motorcycle



Sports (Soccer, F1)